
 

1 
 

  

APPROVED 6-3-15 

Regular Meeting of the Casco Township Planning Commission 

May 6, 2015 - 7:00 PM 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Bruce Barker, Daniel Fleming, David Campbell, Dian Liepe, Lewis Adamson, Paul 
Macyauski and Judy Graff 

ABSENT:  None 

STAFF PRESENT:  Susan West, Recording Secretary 

 

1.  Call to Order and review of agenda - Meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm.  There were three 
additions to the Agenda, two-wit:  under Old Business:  Tiny Homes and under New Business:  
Fracking and Election of new Chairman (Chairman Barker stated that his home has sold and 
therefore, this will be his last meeting on the Planning Commission) 

2. Approval of minutes of 3/4/15 & 4/8/15 - Motion by Macyauski, supported by Fleming, to 
approve the Minutes of the March 4, 2015 Regular Meeting.    All in favor, MSC.   Motion by 
Liepe, supported by Fleming, to approve the Minutes of the April 8, 2015 Regular Meeting.  All in 
favor, MSC. 

3. Report from the Township Board Representative –   No Report 

4. Report from the ZBA Representative:  Paul Macyauski reported the following: 

A.   The continuation of the meeting held on March 26, 2014 that was not properly adjudicated 
was held on April 16, 2015.  A variance was granted with a better understanding of the property. 

B.  There will be a request heard later this month but that he hasn’t received any 
information/paperwork as of yet. 

5. Report from Water/Sewer Representative -   Lewis Adamson reported as follows: 

 A.  Financially, we have approximately $400,000.00 less than this time last year. 

B.  There has been one connection in Casco Township and none in South Haven.  New 
construction hook-ups are made after the building is completed so more connections are 
expected in South Haven. 

C.  There has been no progress with the mandatory hook-ups.  It has been a month since the 
requirements of the Township (i.e.:  Affidavits, etc.) have been turned over to the attorney.  
Liepe suggested writing a letter to the attorney. 

D.  The Township is close to using the 400,000 gallon/day maximum (approximately 320,000 
gallons a day are being used).  Chairman Barker asked if it would take approximately 2 years, 
based on 5% growth, for the Township to be at the maximum.  Adamson agreed.  Adamson 



 

2 
 

stated that Allan Overhiser will be meeting with the City to try to re-negotiate this matter and 
that Adamson will have more to report at the next meeting. 

6. Resolutions requiring Planning Commission action:  None 

7.  Old Business:  Tiny Homes 

A.  Fleming stated that based on the fact that the small homes discussion was dropped because 
of lack of interest and based on the fact we have heard from the community on this matter, he 
would like to reopen this topic.  Fleming further stated that he would like to remove the 1,000 
sq. ft. minimum building size in the AG District.  Chairman Barker asked for further comments on 
this matter and the following were made: 

i.  Macyauski asked if Fleming would like to amend the Township Ordinance and Fleming 
stated that he would.  Macyauski stated that he believes then that Ellingsen and the 
Township Attorney would need to write the wording.    Graff stated that this matter 
should be discussed before Ellingsen and the attorney are asked to prepare wording. 

ii.  Campbell stated that the issue of more than one home on a lot would then come up 
again.  Fleming stated that it would not and that he believes everything should remain the 
same (i.e.:  lot coverage %, setbacks, etc) except for the elimination of the 1,000 sq. ft. 
building size minimum. 

iii.  Chairman Barker stated that he believes Ellingsen should be asked to prepare a 
position letter for the Commissioners’ review. 

iv.  Campbell asked what might be different than from the first time Ellingsen was asked 
about this matter.  Macyauski stated that now, we would only be considering making a 
change to the AG District.   Chairman Barker stated that now, we won’t be including the 
possibility of two homes on a single lot. 

v.  Liepe stated that she believes that the AG District currently has a lot of variety and that 
if a person wishes to build a small home in that District, they should be able to do so. 

vi.  Macyauski asked Liepe if she would agree with allowing small homes in the AG District 
if they were built with the intention of renting them out.   Liepe answered that she would. 

vii.   Fleming asked what would be the process if this change is made.  Chairman Barker 
stated that if, after discussion, the Commissioners would like to proceed, a public meeting 
would be scheduled on same. 

viii.  Campbell asked that his e-mail to the Commissioners, dated April 2, 2015, giving 
input on Tiny Homes, be attached hereto as Attachment 1 

ix.  Chairman Barker stated that he will ask Ellingsen to prepare a position letter that can 
be reviewed at the June 3, 2015 meeting. 

x.  Campbell stated that there were people from the AG District at the Special Joint 
Meeting that had concerns regarding small homes. 

xi.  Macyauski asked Fleming if he had a number in mind if the 1,000 sq. ft. minimum is 
changed.  Fleming stated that he believes there should be no minimum. 

 



 

3 
 

8.   New Business:   

A.  Annual Meeting Presentation:  Chairman Barker stated that the Planning Commission has 
nothing new on the table at this time and that the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinances will not 
have to be reviewed for 3 years, so he would recommend to Fleming that he go to the Annual 
Meeting and state that things are going well.   Liepe suggested that Fleming report that there 
has been a change of Chairman. 

B.  Chairman Barker stated that after 10 years on the Planning Commission, he is resigning.   
Chairman Barker further stated that the Commissioners have made his time on this Commission 
enjoyable and that he believes this is an exceptionally well grounded group and that the 
Township has benefited from their work.   Chairman Barker thanked all the Commissioners for 
their hard work.   

Graff stated that Chairman Barker has done a terrific job as Chairman and all the 
Commissioners agreed!  Macyauski stated that much has been accomplished during the time he 
was Chairman.  Liepe stated that she appreciated all his work. 

Chairman Barker suggested that they re-align the officers.   Regarding Chairman:   Motion by 
Campbell, supported by Macyauski, that the current Vice Chairman (Fleming)  take over as 
Chairman until the end of this current term.  All in favor, MSC.  Regarding Vice Chairman:  
Macyauski nominated Campbell as Vice Chairman, but Campbell did not accept the nomination.  
Chairman Barker stated that Graff and Macyauski could not fill the position because they are 
both on other Boards.  Liepe volunteered to act as Vice Chairman until the end of the current 
term.  All in favor, MSC.   Regarding Secretary:  Macyauski nominated Campbell as Secretary.  All 
in favor, MSC. 

 

9. Public Comment:  Tom Tucker, of 726 Blue Star Hwy., South Haven, MI 49090, stated that he 
would like to be placed on the Agenda for the next meeting to shed some light on fracking.  Mr. 
Tucker then asked Chairman Barker for his thoughts on fracking.  Chairman Barker stated that 
the Planning Commission takes the information and if it is something they can act on, they will.  
Chairman Barker further stated that he believes conversations are always good and that he will 
have the matter placed on the Agenda for the June 3, 2015 Meeting. 

 

Chairman Barker asked for further comment from the public and/or the Commissioners.  There was 
none.  

 

Motion to adjourn by Fleming, 2nd by Graff.   All in favor, MSC.  Meeting adjourned at 7:58 pm 

 

Minutes prepared by Susan West, Recording Secretary 

Next Meeting:  Regular Meeting on June 3, 2015 at 7:00 pm 

Attachment 1:  Campbell’s e-mail to the Commissioners, dated April 2, 2015, giving input on Tiny Homes  

 



 

4 
 

 


























	05062015RegPCAPPROVED
	full attachment to May, 2015 PC Meeting
	Attach 1, page 1
	Attach 1, page 2
	Attach 1, page3
	Attach 1, page 4
	Attach 1, page 5
	Attach 1, page 6
	Attach 1, page 7
	Attach 1, page 8
	Attach 1, page 9
	Attach 1, page 10
	Attach 1, page 11
	Attach 1, page 12


